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FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20426

In Reply Refer To:

Office of Enforcement
Docket No. NP10-149-000
September 17, 2010

Rebecca J. Michael

Assistant General Counsel
Holly A. Hawkins

Attorney

V. Davis Smith

Attorney

North American Electric Reliability
Corporation

1120 G Street, N.W.

Suite 990

Washington, D.C. 20005-3801

Susan Vincent

General Counsel

Rashida Caraway

Manager, Enforcement
Texas Reliability Entity, Inc.
2700 ViaFortuna

Suite 225

Austin, TX 78746

To Whom It May Concern:

1. On July 30, 2010, the North American Electric Reliability Corporation (NERC)
filed aNotice of Penalty in Docket No. NP10-149-000, regarding a $25,000 penalty
assessed by Texas Reliability Entity, Inc. (TRE).

2. On August 27, 2010, | issued a data and document request, which directed NERC
and TRE to submit additional information no later than September 17, 2010, regarding
the July 30, 2010 Notice of Penalty.  NERC's September 16, 2010 Motion for an
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Extension of Time requests a three-week extension up to and including October 8, 2010,
to allow additional time to complete the review of responsive data and finalize and file
the requested information.

3. Pursuant to authority delegated to me in section 375.311(g) of the Commission’s
regulations, 18 C.F.R. § 375.311(g) (2010), NERC'’ s request to extend the time period to
respond to the request for data and documents up to and including October 8, 2010 is
granted.

4, Furthermore, pursuant to 18 C.F.R. § 375.311(v) (2010), | am further extending
the time period for Commission consideration of the Notice of Penalty until October 29,
2010. If no further action is taken by the Commission by that date, the penalty in the
Notice of Penalty will be deemed affirmed by operation of law.

5. If you have any questions, please contact Roger Morie at (202) 502-8446.

Sincerely,

Norman C. Bay
Director
Office of Enforcement
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